JUL 27 1384
Docket Nos. 50-352/353
x MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Schwencer, Chief
p Licensing Branch No. 2, DL
FROM: R. E. Martin, Project Manager

Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

SUBRJECT: FORTHCOMING MEFTING WITH PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC
COMPANY ON THE ANALYSIS OF TORNADO MISSILE EFFECTS
ON THE ULTIMATE HEAT SINK

DATE & TIME: Monday, August 6, 1984
9:00 a.m.
(Note that this is a change from the August 3 date in
the staff's letter of July 26 to PECo) :

LOCATION: Phillips Building
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Room P-114
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : The applicant will meet with the staff to discuss the
applicant's analysis of tornado missiles for the ultimate
heat sink.

PARTICIPANTS:* NRC PECO
0. Parr . Robb
. Wilson G. Parry
. Ridgely R. Schmidt
Markee L. Twisdale
. Spickler
. Martin
. Simiu, NBS
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R. E. Martin, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2, DL

cc: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting and Statement of NRC
Staff Policy", 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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